d
Dol 7
" B - U

d m ¥
Repultic of the Philippines

Department of Education
REGION VIII
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CALBAYOG CITY
Calbayog City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. (03 _, s. 2024

TO: SGOD/CID Chiefs
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors § o
School Heads (Elem/Secondary) COEDT, h e
All Concerned 4 e

O
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FROM: SHERLITA Ai. PALMA EdD, CES¢/
OIC-Schools Division Superin

t
SUBJECT: DISSEMINATION OF CID STRUCTIONAE SUPERVISIONS AND
SGOD UPDATES ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF PROGRAMS, PROJECTS AND
ACTIVITIES

DATE: 03 January 2024

1. This is to inform the field on the Dissemination of CID Instructional
Supervisions and SGOD Updates on the Implementation of Programs, Projects
and Activities on January 04, 2024, 1:00 P.M. at the Division Conference Hall.

2. The objectives of this activity are as follows:
a. Disseminate the instructional supervisions of the Curriculum
Implementation Division (CID);
b. Give updates on the implementation of programs, projects and activities of
the School Governance and Operations Division (SGOD); and
c. Other concerns relative to the conduct of activities for CY 2024.

3. The participants are the district supervisors, elementary and secondary
school heads.

4. The cost for food and other incidentals shall be charged against
Division/School/local funds MOOE, subject to the usual accounting and
auditing rules and regulations.

5. Immediate dissemination of and compliance with this Memorandum of
all concerned are desired.
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